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Mary O’Rourke BA(Hons) DipTP MRTPI
Examiner - Warfield Neighbourhood Plan

By e-mail
21 May 2021

Dear Ms O’Rourke,

Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding to your questions. The passage of time
and other issues have meant that the response has taken longer to prepare than anticipated.

| attached the response of Warfield Parish Council to your questions raised on 29 March 2021. |
trust these answers will allow you to progress with the examination, but should you require
clarification on any points, we would be happy to discuss these with you over a remote platform
if that would be more convenient.

Yours sincerely,

Jason Mawer

Parish Clerk

Cc: Matt Lunn, Bracknell Forest Council
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